William Rangitsch

From: William Rangitsch

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 9:45 AM
To: Flavio Quezada

Subject: Units 205/208 The Chieftain

Hello Flavio:

I .reviewefi the new opening in the master bedroom in Units 205/208 with the structural engineer. Since it's the same
size opening and loading as the living room opening you can use the structural details from that opening in the master
bedroom.

Call or stop by with nay questions. Thanks, Bill Rangitsch
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